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Re: HUR,1592 :
Guglielmo for COng:els Canittec
D. Leslie OIsen, Truacute: S

Dear Mr. Guglielmo:

On.Aptil 2, 1984, the COmmission accepted the eamctlin-;'*
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of the
violations of the Act. Accordingly, the file has been closed in
this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within 30 days, However, 2 U.S.C. § 434g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information rived“in connection with any conciliation atttlpt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
inforTagion to become part of the public record, please advise us

n writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate Generdl Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




maintain accuzate eontributor records. 9

uow THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent,»hivihg
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent, and

the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 v.s.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).
II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.




il
n
T
(=)
T
(e
r
<

.bhn‘period Janunty 1, 1981, through Decenbgr 3

3. In 1ta dilclosure teports filed durtng the ghl

IQYQGI 1981, Rblpondent underatated its beqinntng eaﬂh by
'33 711.49, undeutated its teceipts by $209.62, ana

understated its disbursements by $3 921.11. The-
understatement of Respondent's 1981 receipts was thc telult
of an unreported contribution. The understatement of
Respondent's 1981 disbursements was the result of 12
unreported disbursements and of a failure to report an
in-kind contribution as a disbursement. 1In its disclosure
reports filed during the calendar year 1982, Respondent
underestimated its receipts by $34,086.68 and underestimated
its disbursements by $80,316.56. The understatement of
Respondent's 1982 receipts was the result of mathematical
errors made in the preparation of its reports. The
understatement of Respondents 1982 disbursements was the
result of 18 unreported disbursements and of mathematical
errors. On July 6, 1983, Respondent filed amendments to

correct the reporting errors.




‘totalling at least $51 ooo 54 On July 6, 191_;
filed ‘a report to correct 1ts failure to disclole debts and
obligations.
7. -‘The 1982 Year End Report which was due on
January 31, 1983, was not filed by the Respondent until
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June 6, 1983.
8. Between January 1, 1981, and December 31, 1982,

8

Respondent failed to keep contributor records for $51,413.36

in contributions.

V. Respondent misstated its financial activity in violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b), 11 C.F.R. § 104.13(a) (1) and (2) and 11
C.F.R. § 104.3(a) and (b):

VI. Respondent failed to itemize contributions from other

political committees in violation of 2 U.S.C.§ 434(b) (3) (B) and




amended, 2 U.8.C. § 431,'g§_ggg.
XIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U,.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the uattets at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review caupliance w!tb

this agreement. If the Commission believes that thiqvggtggpeqﬁﬁ

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it naf }ﬁg}ifdté'ikj

civil action for relief in the United States bistri&t_ébﬁféifo&-
the District of Columbia. 4 ‘ -

XIV. This agreement shall become effective as of fheﬁéifé
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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Blection Commission, & hereby certify that on April 2,
1984, tbew-iuim‘dncihdbyamof 4-0 to tlhtll
following actions in MUR 1592:

1.

March 28, 1984.
2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald and McCGarry
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Harris
and Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

MZ«')M/

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-28-84, 1:08
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-29-84, 4:00




Re: MUR 1592 ; e
Guglielmo for Congress COnnittoe o
D. Leslie Olsen, Treasurot "

. !hll 13 to firm our telephone converlation of litehﬁza.a
-.1934, in which I ilcated to you that some minor changes were
being made in the caneiliation Agreement which you signcd on

; uarch 20, 1904.

52 As 1 indieateﬂ, page 2, paragraph IV-2, line 2 should tead
*Januvary 1, 198l...%, page 2, paragraph 3, line 10 should read
*calendar year 1982...", and page 3, paragraph 6, line 1 should
read, "As of December 31, 1982.°

If you have any questions, please feel free to telephone me
at (202) 523-4000.

incerely,

ny—
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Duane A. Brown
Attorney
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The otfice ot General Counsel :ecoumends the ptance of

this agreement and ‘the closing of the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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Dall ot ot

Date Kenneth A, Gross
Assoclate General

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Letter to D. Anthony Guglielmo
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gmy R izez

"hg'CQmmi'siQn-found reaSQn to ;elieve
ong ss C .mit _a and D. Leslie o sen, b

.:;CFR 5104.‘_ : b)(3)(A)ZUSC
'§ 434)(b) (8)' 13.C.F. } 104.3(d), 11 C.F.R. § 104.11(b);

.Cv-§ 432(c) (1), (2)0
_ At your request, the Commission
determined on FebruaryZT 71984, to enter- into negotlatlons
directed -towards reaching conciliation agreement in settlement of
this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with. the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at
(202)523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele

ernneth A, Gr SS
Associate Geheral Counsel
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MUR-1592 TH R e
Guglielmo for Congress Committee

D. Leslie Olsen, Treasurer

.. Oom - ,°1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in-settlement of the
violations of the Act. Accordingly, the file has been closed in
this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within 30 days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 434g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the ‘
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us

in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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approved ‘ : - : _ 10

‘provisions of - encle agreement, se sig

along with the civil peualty. to the Couiuian. \

fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a-!!ndi

probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximu -ot 30 daya,,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or. if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Duane A. Brown, the attotney assigned this matter, at
(202)523-5071.

stncerely,

Charles N. Steele

Enclosure
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1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take tha
following actions in MUR 1592:

1. Enter into pra—probable cause .
conciliation with the Guglielmo
for Congress Committee and its
treasurer; D. Leslie Olsen..

Approve the conciliation agreemant
and letter as attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
February 22, 1984.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, narris, McGarry and Reiche
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner McDonald

did not cast a vote.:

Attest:

rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 2-23-84, 11:09

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 2-23-84,

4:00
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'Respondent"). The audit detetmined that the Reapondcﬁ,.hld 1)
misstated its financial activity; 2) failed to itemized
contributions from political committees; 3) failed to 1&-:1::
individual contributions; '4) failed to disclose debts aud ‘
obligations; 5) failed to file disclosure reports; an¢,6):£ai1ed |
to maintain accurate contributor records. On Decembét'eg 1983,
the Commission found reason to believe that the Gugliéiﬂo‘fbr
Congress Committee and its treasurer, D. Leslie OIsen,‘violated 2
U.S.C. § 434(b), 11 C.F.R. § 104.13(a) (1) and (2); 11 C.F.R.

§ 104.3(a) and (b); 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (3)(B), 11 C.F.R.

§ 104.3(a)(4) (ii); 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A); 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8):
11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d), 11 C.F.R. § 104.11(b); 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1)
and (2) (A)(iii); 2 u.s.C. § 432(c) (1), (2), (3) and 2 U.S.C.

§ 432(4d).

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

On December 12, the General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis was mailed to the Respondent. On January 5, 1984, a
reply was received from the candidate, D. Anthony Guglielmo, on
behalf of the Respondent setting forth the circumstances
surrounding the Respondent's reporting problems and, also,

requesting pre-probable cause conciliation (Attachment I).
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in raporting and bookkeeping wnrc &ttended to befer

to the OGC was made. Regarding the missing contributbr‘
Respondent continues to assert that the record cardt were
undoubtedly lost during the office move after the eleetinn

Mr. Guglielmo indicates that every effort has been nnde to
ascertain the whereabouts of the records, 1nc1uding telephoning
former staff members, volunteers and people who loaned the |
Respondents office furniture. Mr. Guglielmo asserts'that”the
Respondents' "failure to maintain proper records was not a result
of a flagrant disregard for the regulations" but moreso the
result of "a lack of attention to detail by [a]young and
inexperienced staff."

Finally, Mr. Guglielmo requests special consideration by the
Commission in determining a civil penalty. Mr. Guglielmo
indicates that the campaign has left him personally liable for
$57,000 in debts and requests that the Commission take this into
account when determining a civil penalty.

A conciliation agreement is attached for the Commission's
consideration. The agreement sets forth the facts of this
matter, contains an admission that Respondent violated the Act,

and requires that Respondent pay a civil penalty of $1,000. The




1) ' Enter into pre-probable
Guglielmo for Congress Commit
ou'en.._; | G B O _

2) Aﬁpxove fhéﬁitﬁichgé ddh#fl?ii#@n:gqtéqngﬁﬁg

Charles N, Steele
General Lounsel

—

Keénneth A. Gross
Assoclate General Lounsel
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Attachments

1. Letter from Tony Guglielmo

2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
3. Letter to T. Guglielmo
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'D. Leslie Olsen

Guglielmo for
100 Stafford 8
Stafford, CQn_

Dear Mr. Ol..n.” S T LS

On December <8, 1983, the l'odeul nloction Cmiuion «
determined that the:e is reason to believe that you
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434()
104.13(a) (1) and 2; 11 CFR § 104.3(a) and (b); 2 U. &
§ 434(b)(3)(B), 11 CFR'S 104.3(a) (4) (ii); 2 U.8.C.
§ 434(b) (3) (A); 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8); 11 CFR 104.3(4), 11 CFR
104.11(b); 2 U.S.C. § 434(&)(1) and (2)(A)(iii)3 ‘2 0.8.C. .
§ 432(c)(1),(2), and (3) and § 432(d). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action shou!i be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a. finding of
probable cause to believe if you and the committee so desire.
See 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(4).

If you and the committee intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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(-usroumr: cugu.ho for comou

S Ao
D. Le:lio~01.on.,rtonlu:e: (202) 523-5071

“souncsorm: xurnnunnnr csunnnrzn

| BUIIII! or l&ilﬂl!!ﬂls :

This matter was roforred to the Office of Gene:al COuuscl al
the result of an audit of the Guglielmo for Cong:ess Canittoc by
the Audit Division.

The audit determined that the respondent had 1) nistatod its
financial activity; 2) failed to itemize contributions fron
political committees; 3) failed to itemize individual
contributions; 4) failed to disclose debts and obligations; §)
failed to file disclosure reporis; and, 6) failed to maintain
accurate contributor records. .

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL AMALYSIS

A) Misstatement of Financial Activity

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) states, in part, that each report shall
disclose the total of all receipts and disbursements received or
made during the reporting périod and the calendar year.

11 CFR 104.13(a) (1) and (2) states that the amount of an
in-kind contribution shall be equal to the usual and normal value
on the date received. Each in-kind contribution shall be
reported as a contribution and expenditure in accordance with 11

CFR 104.3(a) and (b).
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indicated the following

1981
Reported beqinning cash was undo:statta by S 3,711.4!

Reported receipts were understated by 209‘52_
Reported disbursements were ﬂhﬂh iyl

1982%/

Reported receipts were undc:ltatnd hy $34i°86b50;
Reported disbursements were nnﬁerltated by 80,316.56

The understatement of c°ln£ttoe tuceipts for 1981 uti fnunﬂ
to be the result of an unreported contribution while the ;302; 

difference was the result of nathenatica} errors made in th§ ‘

preparation of various Committee reports.

The understatement of disbursements in 1981 was found to be
the result of the Committee failing to report 12 disbursements on
their first semi-annual report, and the disbursement entry for an
in-kind contribution received in July 1981. The 1982
understatement resulted from 18 unreported disbursements and
various mathematical errors. Committee officials could provide
no reasons for the above mentioned discrepancies but agreed to

correct their reports.

2/ The 1982 bank activity is reflected as of November 22, 1982,
due to the coverage date of the Committee's latest
disclosure report.
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any such contrtbuﬁton.

1l CFR 104.3(:1 4)(11) ltatea, 1n,part, that each repo:t
shall disclose the totil amount of receiptn for the reporting
period and £or tho calcndar year and the qqgregate yeaz-to-datc
total for sueh contributor (1nc1uding political conmittees and
committees which GO‘not,quality as political committees under the
Act). During the pté-audit review of indices prepared from
contributing Committee reports and subsequedt review of Committee
records, 43 contributions from 18 political committees ﬁere
identified which were not itemized on Committee reports. These
contributions totaled $11,535.91. The recorded dates of these
contributions were between October 8, 1981 and November 12, 1982.

During the audit fieldwork an attempt was made to verify
that these contributions were received and depgsited by the
Committee. Since many of the Committee's depoéit records did not
contain detailed records of those contributions contained in each
deposit, only six of the 43 contributions could be traced to the
Committee's bank deposit records. Other Committee records
indicated the receipt of an additional five of the contributionms.
No records could be found of the remaining 32 contributions.
Committee officials had no comments with respect to the above

noted matters.
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petson (other than a pol:lticn 'ca-ittu) uho Illtu

contribution to the :eporting counittoc du:lng tho ropoztiug

period, whose contribut&on or contttbutienl ‘have an aggtcgaec
amount or value in excess of 8200 within thc calendar yea:.

The Audit staff conducted an an;lysis of the 1, sna
contributor cards provided for review. Based on available o
Committee records, it was determined that 34 contributionl
totaling $6,150 or 23 percent of the number requiting 1tanlsation
and 13 percent of the amount requiring itemization were not
‘itemized on the cannittee's disclosure reports. COHnittee
officials had novcomments with respect to the matter noted above.

D) Disclosure of Debts and Obligations

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8) states, in part, that each report under
this section shall disclose the amount and nature of outstanding
debts and obligations owed by or to suchvpolitical committee.

11 CFR 104.3(d) states, in part, that eacp report filed
shall, on Schedule C or D, as appropriate, disélose the amount
and natue of outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to the
reporting committee.

11 CFR 104.11(b) states that a debt, obligation, or other
promise to make an expenditure, the amount of which is $500 or

less, shall be reported as of the time payment is made or no
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nm:ing the pu-uudlt revhu.“:lt un m.d by tho Lua'
that the Comittce had not ducloud any debu or obugat

:'Andlt’s review of tho cgnnittoo's vomdo: tile during the audi

fieldwork indicated that the COIIittQC had maintained-copttl__f
vendor bills, statements ana-invoicés. Although some invoicit
were stamped "PAID", none were annotated in.a manner to indicate 
check number, payment, date, or the amount paid. ; ; =

‘Based on Audit's review of the Conmittee's‘vendor £1le,.th¢"'

Audit staff determined that as of December 31, 1982, the

Committee failed to disclose debts and obligations for at least

13 vendors totaling at least $57,000.54. Committee officials
could provide no reasons for the failure to disclose the noted
debts and obligations.

E) Failure to File Disclosure Report

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) and (2) (A) (iii) requires, in part, the
treasurer of a political committee which is thg principal
campaign committee of a éandidate for the Housé of
Representatives in any calendar year during which there is a
regularly scheduled election for which such candidate is seeking
election, or nomination for election, to file a report for the
quarter ending December 31 which shall be filed no later than

January 31 of the following calendar year.
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was due on January 31, mz. the cnm hadnot f£1led 1ts 19

(',IenruSnd-R.pOtt. Colnittoe otatt wwte unablc to ptowide a mo
for the failure to file the :epo:t iu a tlnely nnnne:.

r) Missing COntt;guggg nogg;ﬂg

2 U.8.C. § 432(c) (1),(2),(3) and $ 432(6) states that th‘
treasurer of a political committee shall keep an acqount_otqall
contributions received"bj or on behalf of'iuch.political" W
committees; the name and address of any person who makes anyi

contribution in excess of $50 together with the date and amount

‘of such contributions by any person; and the identification of

any person who makes a contribution or contributions aggregating
more than $200 during a calendar year, together with the date and
amount of any such contribution. The treasurer shall preserve
all records required to be kept by this section and copies of all
reports required to be filed by this subéhapter for three years
after the report is filed. .

The Committee provided the Audit staff with 1,808
contributor cards which totaled $96,712.64. After conducting the
individual contributor trace, it was noted that the Committee
itemized $18,853.63 for which no contributor card was available.

This amount was added to the contributor cards to obtain a total

of $115,566.27 and compared to the corrected reported total of
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'faanna:y 1, 1981 through uuvu-bcrﬁzz. 1933.,.5'

Duzing Andit' roview it vat nlso dotc:nlued that no

'1nd1vidual conttibntot toeordl vcxe nnintlinod after NOvelher S,"
:1982, the Priday following the General Election. The COInittoe '

staff that wvas responsible for naintaining these records had lett
the cOnuittoe to seek other employment. The candidate 1n£o:nid

our staff that the Committee had teceived contributions in excess

of $50 after November 5, 1982. 1In addition, a‘review of

committee bank statements indicated deposits of $15,167.55
between November 5, andvnecember 31, 1982. Committee staff gave
no apparent reason for the missing records. |

In the interim audit report, if was recommended that the
Committee provide an account of the name and address of any
person who made a contribution in excess of $50 (with respect to
the above mentioned $51,413.36) and properly itemize all
contributions which in amount or in aggregate gxceed $200.

On July 6, 1983, a étatement was received from the Committee
which described the efforts taken to locate these records and
provide the requested information.

The candidate, Tony Guglielmo, attempts to offset the fact
that his Committee failed to provide documentation for $51,413.36
of its reported individual contributions by stating that: 1) the

staff was made up of young people from around the country; 2) the
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'”1u-cdiaeclyfnttez tho oluction. rlnilly,u

that he called as many statfers as he dould locatc wi?‘ |
luecoos. In sum, no addttional :ecordl wure locatod teu lﬁﬁlt {:

staff teview.
It is apparent, baaed on the Audlt review, that the

Guglielno Conmittee treasurer failed to keep an accurate Iccount

~of all contributions teceived in addition to thc partieulars

regarding the 1dentification of any person ngking a contributién
in excess of $50 or aggregating more than szod in violation of 2

'U.5.C. § 432(c) (1), (2), and (3) and § 432(d). Moreover, the

fact that the Guglielmo Committee staff consisted of young people
and the fact that the campaign office, after the election, “was
cleared out" by some volunteers is not a sufficient mitigating
circumstancevas t6 justify D. Leslie OISgn's failure to properly

preserve and maintain the contributor records.
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. pumber, and asszgnea to & steafs member.

Possible violations discovered Suring the normel course -
of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities shall be:
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of Gener&l
Counsel where ‘they are assigned 2 MUR (Matter Onder Rev;ew)

_Following review of the information which generated thc
MUR, 2 recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which .
shall include preliminary legal ané factual analysis, .a2nd tuy
information compiled frem materials availzble to the Commission

shell be submitteé ®to the Commission. This initizl report

shall recommend either: (a) thst the Comnission £iné reason
to believe that 2 possible violation of the Federal Election
Camoazgn Act (FECA) may have occurred or is abput to occur -
eand that the Ccmnission conduct. a2n invest ication of the matter;

‘or (b) that the Ccmnission finé no reason to.believe that

2 possible viclaticen of the FECA has occurres ;né thet the-
Commissicn close tne ‘£ile on the matter.

Thereazfter lf the Ccmmission Gecides by an afflrmahzve
vote of four (4) Connissioners that there is reason to believe
thet 2 violation of the Federzl Election Campaign Act (FECA)
hes been ccmmitted cor is about to be committed, the Office’

£ the Generzl Ccunsel shzall open =n investigatien into the
matter. Upecn notificaztion of the Commicssion's finding(s),
within 15 éavs a respendent(s) may submit any factval or legel
materials relevant .to the 2llegations. During the investigation,
the Commission shell heve the power to subpoenz documents, to
subpcenz inéividuals to appear for Sepcsitions, and to order
ancwers to interrogatories The respondent(s ).may be contacted
more than once by the Ccmn1551on in its 1nves.igahlon. g




other communications £rom the Comnission and to act om my

behalf befoxe the.Commission.

Signature

NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:
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Stafford, Coanoct‘eht‘;oﬂﬂ

' and you, as trtatute:. viollted 2 u;s.c.vs

Dear Mr. Olsen:

on uov.mbe: v 1903. the rede:nl Eloction CQumission : :
ynur cannittge

104.13(a) (1) and 2; 11 CFR § 104.3(a) and (b); 2 U.s.C.

'§ 434(b) (3)(B), 11 CFR § 104.3(a) (4) (1i); 2.U.8.C.

§ 434(b)(3)(A); 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8); 11 CFR 104.3(4), 11 crn
104.11(b); 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (1) and (2) (A) (iii); 2 v.S.C.

§ 432(c)(1),(2), and (3) and § 432(d). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analylis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you and the committee so desire.
See 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d).

If you and the committee intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.




°* Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures :
Designation of Counsel Statement
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'Léslie OLlen; Qruasutct

csnmrrtgggtbnu
I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secreta:y'ot*the'redcral
Election commission, do hereby ce:tify that on Decembcx O.

1983, the COmmission decided by a voto of sao to takc thn
following actions in MUR 1592: ‘

l. Find reason to believu the
Guglielmo for Congress
Committee and D. Leslie Olsen,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b), 11 CFR 104.13(a) (1) and
(2); 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b); 2
U.S.C. § 434(b) (3)(B), 11 CFR
104.3(a) (4) (ii); 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)
(3)(A); 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8);
11 CFR 104.3(d), 11 CFR 104.11(b);
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) and (2) (A) (iii):;
2 U.S.C. § 432(c)(1),(2), (3) and
§ 432(4).
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Approve the letters as attached to
the First General Counsel's Report
signed November 30, 1983.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Emmons, Secretary of the
ission
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-30-83, 4:27
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 12- 1-83, 11:00
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Duano A- Brown

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTE RNAL L Y G B N ERATE D

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Guglielmo for COngress Committee
: D. Leslie Olsen, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U,8.C. § 434(b), 11 CFR 104.13(&)(1) lnd :
(2); 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b); 2 U.8.C. 8§ 434
_(b)(3)(B), 11 CFR 104. 3(a)(4)(11)3 y MR
U.8.C. § 434(b)(3)(A); 2 U.S8.C. § 434(h)(8)s
11 CFR 104.3(d), 11 CFR 104.11(b)! 2 U.B. .
§ 434(a) (1) and (2) (A) (iii); 2 U.S.C.
8§ 432(c) (1), (2), and (3) and S 432(6)
INTERNAL REPORTS qggcknn: Committee
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
GEMERATION OF MATTER
This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel as
the result of an audit of the Guglielmo for Congress Committee by
the Audit Division (Attachment I).
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The audit determined that the respondent had 1) mistated its
financial activity; 2) failed to itemize contributions from
political committees; 3) failed to itemize individual
contributions; 4) failed to disclose debts and obligations; 5)
failed to file disclosure reports; and, 6) failed to maintain

accurate contributor records.




’"’nade during the :epo:ting' ;petiod and the culendar 'yeat. :

11 CFR 104.13(a) (1) and'(z) states that the a-ountlptsanf:
in-kind contribution shall be equal to the usual and norﬁal vi ue
on the date received. Each in-kind contribution ahall be ‘
reported as a contribution and expenditure in accotdance with 11
CFR 104.3(a) and (b). f o  ”‘ g 7

The Audit Division's reconciliation of the cOmhiééeg‘s'bahi
accounts to its disclosure reports filed during caleﬁ§;:~§eafs'
1981 and 1982 indicated the following differences: -

1981

Reported beginning cash was understated by $ 3,711.49

Reported receipts were understated by 209.62
Reported disbursements were understated by 3,921.11

1982*/

Reported receipts were understated by $34,086.68
Reported disbursements were understated by 80,316.56
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The understatement of Committee receipts for 1981 was found

to be the result of an unreported contribution while the 1982

*/ The 1982 bank activity is reflected as of November 22, 1982,
due to the coverage date of the Committee's latest
disclosure report.
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'l'he -undeutatnent of dubuumntl in 1931 :
the reault of the Connittae failing to report 12 di»u munt- on’
their mid-year report, and the dilburlelent entty !or &neiu~kind
contribution received in July 1901. The 1982 undetst_telnnt
resulted from 18 unreported disbursements and vatious ' :
mathematical errors. Committee officials could provide no
reasons for the above mentioned discrepancies but ag:eeﬂ_to ,
correct their reports. | T L

The Audit staff recommended that comprehensive amendnents be
flled for the 1981 and 1982 reporting periods with teﬂpcct to the
above discrepancies. 1In response to that recomnendation, on
July 6, 1983, the Committee filed comprehensive amendments.

B) Unitemized Contributions from Political Committees

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (3) (B) states that each report under this
section shall disclose the identification of each political
committee which makes a contribution to the reporting committee
during the reporting period together with the date and amount of
any such contribution.

11 CFR 104.3(a) (4) (ii) states, in part, that each report
shall disclose the total amount of receipts for the reporting
period and for the calendar year and the aggregate year-to-date
total for such contributor (including political committees and
committees which do not qualify as political committees under the

Act).




| contributions totaled 811 535 91. !hc.gccordcd dates o tbose =

During the audit fieldwork an attempt was made to vctity
that these contributions were received and deposited by thc o
Committee. Since many of the COmnittee 8 deposit reco:dsf 14 notg
contain detailed tecords of those contributions’ containcd in each-~
deposit, only si: of the 43 contributions could be ttaced to the
Committee's bank deposit records. Other Committee records
indicated the receipt of an additional five of the contributions.
No records could be found of the remaining 32 contributions.
Committee officials had no comments with respect to the above
noted matters.

The Audit staff recommended that the Committee file

comprehensive amendments and itemize the contributions from
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political committees as noted above, or, provide evidence that
these contributions were, in fact, not received and deposited.
In response, on July 6, 1983, the Committee filed an amendment
itemizing the contributions from political committees.

C) Failure to Itemize Individual Contributions

2 U.,S.C. § 434(b) (3) (A) states, in part, that each report
under this section shall disclose the identification of each

person (other than a political committee) who makes a
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‘The Audit u:a:f conducted an ana:lysu of the 1,80
contributor cards provided fcr revlew. Based on aveiiable
Committee records, it was determined that 34 contributidnn i
totaling $6,150 or 23 percent of the number requirinq 1ten1:at10n'
and 13 percent of the amount requiring 1temization were not i
itemized on the Committee's disclosure reports. Calnittee
officials had no comments with respect to the matter noted above.

The Audit staff recommended that the Committee file
comprehensive amendments 1temizing the con;ributicns frcm
individuals noted above. On July 6, 1983, in response to the
recommendation the Committee filed an amendment which properly
itemized the contributions.

D) Disclosure of Debts and Obligations

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8) states, in part, that each report under
this section shall disclose the amount and nature of outstanding
debts and obligations owed by or to such political committee.

11 CFR 104.3(d) states, in part, that each report filed
shall, on Schedule C or D, as appropriate, disclose the amount
and nature of outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to the
reporting committee.

11 CFR 104.11(b) states that a debt, obligation, or other
promise to make an expenditure, the amount of which is $500 or

less, shall be reported as of the time payment is made or no
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, During thc:pr : udit'zw,luw, it was noted by tho A di_v" §! g
bhat the COmnittee haﬂ not ailclon-d any dpbta or obligation i

'Audtt's revlew of thafcbunittae s vandor filo duting the audff’

fieldwork 1ndicated that the CGnmittee had naintained copicn of
vendor bills, statementl and invoices. Although some invoicou '
were stamped 'PAID'; none were annotated in a nnnner ta tndlclte
check number, payment, date, or the amount paid, | :

~ Based on Audit's review of the cOnmittee s vendor £11e, the
Audit staff determined that as of December 31, 1982, the
Committee failed to disclose debts and obligations for at least
13 vendors totaling at least $57,000.54. Committee officials
could provide no reasons for the failure to disclose the noted
debts and obligations.

The Audit staff recommended that the Committee properly
report its debts and obligations on Schedule D of the 1982 Year
End Report. On July 6, 1983, the Committee filed an amendment
which reported its debts and obligations in response to this
recommendation.

E) Failure to File Disclosure Report

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) and (2) (A) (iii) requires, in part, the
treasurer of a political committee which is the principal
campaign committee of a candidate for the House of
Representatives in any calendar year during which there is a

regularly scheduled election for which such candidate is seeking




m
<
«
e,
(e
9T
o
N
(=
~
cC

I'aHNItynal.of the !ollowt"

During the pre—audit raviim. tno Anditaltatt notea'tn.

"COnnlttee had been notified of 1tu failuto to file the 1902 !
: End Report of Receipts and Disbu:ltuento.‘ Although this rof

was due on January 31, 1983, the Committee had not filed its 1,331'“
Year End Report. Committee staff were unable to provide a reaaon '.
for the failure to file the report in a timely manner. ‘ ;fw

The Audit staff requested that the Committee deternin051g§f4 
financial activity for the period November 23, 1982 through G
December 31, 1982 and file the 1982 Year End Réport. On June 6,
1983, the Committee filed a 1982 Year End Report of Receipts and
Disbursements.

F) Missing Contributor Records

2 U.S.C. § 432(c)(1),(2),(3) and § 432(d) states that the
treasurer of a political committee shall keep an account of all
contributions received by or on behalf of such political
committees; the name and address of any person who makes any
contribution in excess of $50 together with the date and amount
of such contributions by any person; and the identification of
any person who makes a contribution or contributions aggregating
more than $200 during a calendar year, together with the date and
amount of any such contribution. The treasurer shall preserve
all records required to be kept by this section and copies of all

reports required to be filed by this subchapter for three years




This amount wu adddd en tho contributor dixds to obeun a;." ,
of $115,566.27 and compnua to the "eonectea tepo:ted total of
$116,979.63. Based on the above re 4." it was determined that
the Committee !aued to ptovide umds for $51,413 36 £or 30.
percent of its zepo:ted individual contzibutions for the peridd
January 1, 1981 thtough Noveuber 22, 1982.

During Audit's teview it was also determined that no
individual contributor records were maintained after November 5,
1982, the Priday following the General Election. The Committee
staff that was responsible for maintaining these records had left
the Committee to seek other employment. The candidate informed
our staff that the Committee had received contributions in excess

of $50 after November 5, 1982, 1In addition, a review of
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committee bank statements indicated deposits of $15,167.55
between November 5, and December 31, 1982. Committee staff gave
no apparent reason for the missing records.

In the interim audit report, it was recommended that the
Committee provide an account of the name and address of any
person who made a contribution in excess of $50 (with respect to
the above mentioned $51,413.36) and properly itemize all

contributions which in amount or in aggregate exceed $200.




statt review.,v_ s ‘
It 1- appaunt, basnd en the Audit uvi.cv, tlmt

'Guglicluo Collittee treasurer failed to keep an’ aceutlfn aceountW'

of a11 contributions received in addition to the particulars
regarding the identification of any person making a contribution
in excess of $50 or aggregating more than $200 in violation of 2
U.8.C. § 432(c)(1), (2), and (3) and § 432(d). Moreover, the
fact thatythe Guglielmo Committee staff consisted of young people
and the fact that the campaign office, after the election, “was
cleared out” by some volunteers is not a sufficient mitigating
circumstance as to justify D. Leslie Olsen's failure to properly

preserve and maintain the contributor records.
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‘tatlurc to diaclgso»doﬁtsv&nd ob iqlttona; the failuteAto til

disclosure reportt and'thc tailur\:to-n;intain accurate
contributor. reeords, th. O!tice ot Gnnoral Counsel reconmendl
that the Commission £1nd reason to believe the Guglielmo fo:v"
Congress Committee and D. Leslie Olsen, as treasurer violatéd~the
Act. “ , g
RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends the Commissions

1) Pindvteaqgn to believe the Guglielmo for Congress
Committee and D. Leslie Olsen, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S8.C.
§ 434(b), 11 CFR 104.13(a) (1) and (2); 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b); 2
U.8.C. § 434(b) (3)(B), 11 CFR 104.3(a) (4) (ii); 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b)(3)(A); 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8); 11 CFR 104.3(d), 11 CFR
104.11(b); 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) and (2) (A) (iii); 2 U.Ss.C.
§ 432(c)(1),(2), (3) and § 432(d).

2) Approve attached letters.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kefineth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
. Referral
2. Letter from Tony Guglielmo
3. Proposed Letters
4. Summary of RTB Finding
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PFROVED FOR ASSIGNMENT
.STAFF:
Due DaTE; -

D1SAPPROVED FOR ASSIGNMENT |
'REASONS:__~
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.©  PLEASE.RETURN TO DOCKET AFTER ASSIGNMENT. THANK YOU.
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JAMES A, rsnnm 8
ACTING STAFF DINECH

BOB COSTA

FINAL AUDIT nzpom- oN TONY
GUGLIELMO FOR CONGRESS commm

Attached is a copy of the final audit report on the Tony
Guglielmo For Congress Committee ("the Committee") for your review
and legal analysis,

The Committee complied with all of the recommendations in
the interim audit report, except for finding II.C. (Exhibit A)
concerning missing contributor records, which is being referred
to your office for further consideration. Also, attached for
your information is the Committee's response (Exhibit B)

.concerning this finding.

Should you have any questions regarding this report, please
contact Lorenzo David@ or Russ Bruner at 523-415S.

Attachment as stated




ackg;ound
A. .O.ze_rx!.e.!‘

: . This :ego:t u hned on.'sm
For Congress Ci t

the Commission's.audit policy to determine wh the
" compliance with the provisions of the reﬂc:al zleeti¢n
@ Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The audit was con by
pursuant to Section 438(b) of Title 2 of the United States Code
?  which states, in part, that the Commission; ‘may conduct -audits
< 2nd field investigations of any political committee required to
file a report under Section 434 of this title. Prior to o
‘conducting any audit under this section, the Commission shall
perform an internal review of reports filed by selected ,
committees to determine if the reports filed by a particular
committee meet the threshold requirements for substantial.
-compliance with the Act.
- ;
: The Committee registered with the Federal Election
® Commission on January 14, 1980. The Committee maintains its
headquarters in Stafford Springs, Connecticut.

. The audit-covered the period January 1, 1981 through
December 31, 1982. The Committee reported a cash balance at
January 1, 1981 of $1,538.66; total receipts for the period of
$282,743.97; total disbursements for the ?etiod of $237,5; .70
and a cash balance on November 22, 1982 1/ of $1,651.06. 5

This is the ending coverage date of the latest repoft filed
by the Committee.

There are atitﬁmetical discrepancies within the Committee'é
reported totals (see Finding II.A.).




okl THES avdit repo:t is based on
"which sup gott each of its factual stat
. < the record upon which the Commission.

‘matters in the report and were nvailub
o pp:op:iate staff for review..

B. Kez Personnel

The Treasurer of the Committee during the po:iodva
covered by the audit was Mr, D. Leslie Olsen. =

(53 Scoge

The audit included such tests as verification of tctal E
reported receipts and disbursements and individual transactions: &
review of required supporting documentation; analysis of :

. Committee debts and obligations; and such other audit p:ocedu:cl i
.- as deemed necessary under the circumstances. :

iI. Audit Findings and Recommendations

A. Misstatement of Financial Activity

= Section 434 (b) of Title 2 of the United States COde :

« States, in part, that each report shall disclose the total of. all

receipts and disbursements received or made during the reporting
LN period and the calendar year.

Section 104.13(a) (1) and (2) of Title 11 of the Code of
Federal Regulations states the amount of an in-kind contribution
shall be equal to the usual and normal value on the date
received. Each in-kind contribution shall be reported as a
contribution and expenditure in accordance with 11 C.F.R.
104.3(a) and (b).

Our reconciliation of the Committee's bank accounts to
its disclosure reports filed during calendar years 1981 and 1982
indicated the following differences:

1981

Reportéd beginning cash was understated by §$ 3,711.49
" Reported receipts were understated by 209.62
Reported disbursements were understated by 3,921.11

1982 3/

Reported receipts were understated by $34,086.68
Reported disbursements were understated by 80,316.56

3/ The 1982 bank activity is reflected as of November 22, 1982
due to the coverage date of the Committee's latest
disclosure report.




'in-kind contribution :eceivea'in
understatement resultet 18 ur
various mathematical e‘_ﬁ ,ﬁ

Committee otiicials coula provide no reesons for the
abovetmentioned discrepancies but agreea to-correct their‘
reports. <

: The Audit staff recommended that comprehensive i
amendments be filed for the 1981 and 1982 reporting pe:iods with ;
respect to the above discrepancies.

- 3

Lo _Recommendation A %

On July 6, 1983, the Committee filed comprehensive ]
amendments which: satisfactorily complied with the recommendation.
Therefore, the Audit staff recommends no further action on this
matter.

B. Unitemized Contributions from Political Committees

, : Section 434 (b) (3) (B) of Title 2 of the United States
Code states that each report under this section shall disclose
the identification of each political committee which makes a
-contribution to the reporting committee during the reporting
period, together with the date and amount of any such
contr1bution.

R1040454a

Section 104.3(a) (4) (ii) of Title 11 of the Code of
Federal Regulations -states, in part, that each report shall
disclose the total amount of receipts for the reporting period

- and for the calendar year and the aggregate year-to-date total
for such contributor (including political committees and

- committees which do not qualify as political committees under the

" Act).

During our pre-audit review of indices prepared from
contributing Committee reports and subsequent review of Committee
records, 43 contributions from 18 pol1t1cal committees were
identified which were not itemized on Committee reports. These
contributions totaled $11,535.91. The recorded dates of these
contributions were between October 8, 1981 and November 12, 1982,




ve:ify that thele

the Committee. Siléﬁ nany

each deposit, only six of th. 43 contritutions could be tr

the Committee's bafk depocit records. Other Committee records
indicated the receipt of an additional five of the contributions
No record could be found of the remaining 32 contributions. i

Committee officials had no conments with respect tohthgxgﬂ_
above noted matters, »i iR

The Audit staff recommended that the Committee file
comprehensive amendments and itemize the contributions from
political committees as noted above, or, provide evidence that

" these contributions were, in fact, not received and deposited.
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gggommendation

On July 6, 1983, the Committee filed an amendment ﬁhich

.substantially complied with our recommendation. Therefore, the

Audit staff recommends no further action on this matter.

G Failure to Itemize Individual COntributions

Section 434(b)(3)(A) of Title 2 of the United States -
Code states, in part, that each report under this section shall
disclose the 1denti£1cation of each person (other than a
political committee) who makes a contribution to the reporting
committee during the reporting period, whose contribution or r
contributions have an aggregate amount or value in excess of $200
within the calendar year.

The Audit staff conducted an analysis of the 1,808
contributor cards provided for review. Based on available
Committee records, [it was determined that 34 contributions
totaling $6,150.00 or 23% of the number requiring itemization and
13% of the ‘amount requiring itemization were not itemized on the
Committee's disclosure reportfj?

Committee officials had no comments with respect to the
matter noted above.

The Audit staff recommended that the Committee file

.comprehensive amendments itemizing the contributions from

individuals noted above.

[ 4

Recommendation

On July 6, 1983, the Committee filed an amendment which
properly itemized the contributions. Therefore, the Audlt staff
recommends no further action on this matter.




Section 104 3(6) ot Title 11 afﬂthe Code of Fede:al

sw.negulations states, in part, that each report filed shall, on
~ Schedule C or D, as appropriate, disclose the amount and natur
 'of outstanding debts and obligations cmed by or to the reportin
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committee.

Section 104.11(b) of Title 11 of the Code of Federal
Regulations states that a debt, obligation, or other promise to

make an expenditure, the amount of which is $500 or less, lhall
" be reported as of the time payment is made or no later than 60

- days after such obligation is incurred, whichever comes first.

-Any loan, debt or obligation, the amount of which is over $500

rshall be reported as of the time of the transaction. '

-

During. the pre-audit review, it was noted by the Audit
staff that the Committee had not disclosed any debts or
obligations. Our review of the Committee's vendor file during
the audit fieldwork indicated that the Committee had maintained
copies of vendor bills, statements and invoices. Although some

.-invoices were stamped "PAID", none were annotated in a manner to
indicate check number, payment, date, or the amount paid.

: Based on our review of the Committee's vendor file, the
Audit staff determined that as of December 31, 1982 the Committee
failed to disclose debts and obligations for at least 13 vendors
totaling at least $57,000.54.

Committee officials could provide no reasons for the
failure to disclose the noted debts and obligations.

. The Audit- staff recommended that the Committee properly
report its debts and obligatxons on.Schedule D of the 1982 Year
End Report.

Recommendation

On July 6, 1983, the Committee filed an amendment which
substantially compl:ed with this recommendation. Therefore, the
Audit staff recommends no further action on this matter;




: » SQction 434(1)(1) lnd tﬂ)(h)(iii) of witlo 2 o! thc
United States Code requires, in part, the treasurer of a i
political committee which is the principal campaign commit |
a candidate for the House of Representatives in any. calendar year
during which there is a regularly scheduled election for whic

such candidate is seeking election, or nomination for electio

to file a report for the quarter ending December 31 which shall -

be filed no later than January 31 of the following ‘calendar year.

During the pre-audit review, the Audit staff noted thlt
the Committee had been notified of its failure to file the 1982
Year End Report of Receipts and Disbursements. Although this
report was due on January 31, 1983, the Committee has yet to flle‘
its 1982 Year End Report.

Committee staff were unable to provide a reason for the
failure to file the report in a timely manner.

)

1

The Audit staff requested that the Committee determine
its financidl activity for the period November 23, 1982 thtough
December 31, 1982 and file the 1982 Year End Report.

Recommendatzon

on June 6, 1983, the Committee filed a 1982 Year End Report
of Receipts and Disbursements. Therefore, the Audit staff
recommends no further action on this matter.

F. Matter Referred to the Office of General Counsel
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‘A certain matter noted during the audit was referred to /7
»the Commlsszon s Office of General Counsel on o y,
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ny persen who makes an

vtoé thef ‘with the date and amount of

and the 1dentification of any person who makes a -

eontributiou or contributions aggregating more than $200 during a

calendar year, together with the date and amount of any such . L

contribution. The treasurer shall preserve all records required

to be kept by this section and copies of all reports required to‘.

?ilfgléd ‘by this subchapte: for 3 years after the report is b
ed.

_ The Committee provided the Audit-staff with 1,808
contributor cards which totaled $96,712.64. After gonaucting.thg
individual contributor trace, it was noted that the Committee =
itemized $18,853.63 for which no contributor card was: availablg.
This amount was added to the contributor cards to obtain a total-
of $115,566.27 and compared to the corrected reported total of
$166, 979 63. Based on the above review, it was determined that

."the Comm;ttee failed to provide records for $51,413.36 or 30.79%

of its reported individual contributions for the period Janua:y
1, 1981 through November 22, 1982. .

During our review it was also determined that. no
individual contributor records were maintained after November S,

.-1982, the Friday following the General Election. The Committee

staff that was responsible for maintaining these records had left
the Committee to seek other employment. The candidate informed
our staff that the Committee had received contributions in excess
of $50 after November 5, 1982. 1In addition, a review of:
committee bank statements indicated deposits of $15,167.55

between November 5, and December 31, 1982.

Committee staff gave no apparent reason for the missing
records as noted above.

. In the interim audit report, it was recommended that
the Committee provide an account of the name and address of any
person .who made a contribution -in excess of $50 (with respect to
the above mentioned $51,413.36) and properly itemize all
contributions which in amount or in aggregate exceed $200.

On July 6, 1983, a statement was received from the
Committee which describes the efforts taken to locate these
records and provide the requested information. No additional
records were located by the Committee for our review. ‘

Recommendation

The Audit staff recommends that this matter be referred to
the Office of General Counsel for their consideration.




June 29, 1983

Federal Election 1
Washington, D.C. ‘2a4saw~:._
Re: Missing Contributorf'“

Dear Sir:

Y

I am writing to address the,-ssue of the mﬁs:ing contrfhutor records.
It is my best estimate that the records were lost dur
mediately following the electi¢n. Our staff was made up ffb/y

from a1l around the country. We had three members from Michigan, one from
-Ohio, one from New Jersey, one form v1r§1niz. one from Massachusetts, and
several from right in Connecticut. After the defeat on election night the
staff almost immediately disbursed for their homes. As you might suspect
their isn't much to do after a lasting campzign and of course there is no
money to pay the staff so they returned home to look for work. Most of "
the staff cleared out their desks and left by Wednesday while the campaign
manager and press secretary stzyed on until that Friday. The office it-
self was cleared out over that weekend by scme volunteers. Since most of
the office furniture was loaned to us it had to be returned as soon as poss-
ible. The lost records could have been left in one of the desks or filing
cabinets or inadvertantly taken by one of the staffers in the boxes of
.the1r personal belongings.

NP R e
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1 checked with as many of the desks and cabwnets as we could locate. 1
calléd as many former staffers as we could locate without success. I
honestly did my absolute best to locate the records in questions.

-

Sincerely,

D. Anthony Guglielmo
Daniel J. Howley

/0

PENNY-HANLEY & HOWLEY CO., INC
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June 29, 1983

Federal Election Com'ission

1325 K.St. N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: 'Miss'ing Contributo,rf Records

Dear Sir:

1 am writing to address the 1ssue of the missing contributor records .
It is my. best estimate that the records were lost during %&e period im-

mediately following the election. Our staff was made up young people
from a1l 2round the country. We hed three memders from Michigan, one from

-Ohio, one from New Jersey, one form \"Sr;miz, one Trom Massachusetts, znd
severz] from right in Connecticut. After the defeat on election mg“ht the

staff a1most immediately disbursed for their homes. As you might suspect
their isn't much to do after a lesting campeign and of course there is no
money to pay the staff so they returned home to look for work. Most of
the staff clezred out their desks 2nd left by Wednesday while the campaign
ménager and press secretary steyed on until that Friday. The office it-

self was cleared out over that weekend by scme volunteers. Since most of

the office furniture was loaned to us it hzd¢ to be returned as soon 2s poss-
ible. The lost records could have been 1eft in one of the desks or filing
cabinets or inadvertantly taken by one of trhe staffers in the boxes of
thewr personal be'longmgs. .

| checked with as many of the desks and cabinets as we could locate. 1

c211éd as many former staffers as we could locate without success. I
honestly did my absolute best to loczte the records in questions.

Sincerely,

D. Anthony Guglielmo
Daniel J. Howley

PENNY.HANLEY & HOWLEY CO.. INC. ; ' : //
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Statford, Couneetxcut g;o76_iﬁ;.

Dear Mr. Olsen: e

On November , 1983. the redernl Blection COmmission 2
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee

" and you, as treasurer, vtollttd 2 U.8.C. § 434(b), 11 CFR.

104.13(a) (1) and 2; 11 CFR § 104.3(a) and (b); 2 U.S.C.
s 434(b) (3)(B), 11 CPR § 104.3(a)(4) (ii1); 2.U.8.C.

§ 434(b)(3)(A); 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8); 11 CFR 104.3(d), 11 CFR
104.11(b); 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) and (2) (A) (41i); 2 U.S.C.
§ 432(c)(1),(2), and (3) and § 432(d). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you and the committee so desire.
See 11 C.F.R. § 1ll1l1.18(d).

If you and the committee intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures !
Designation of Counsel Statement

R 4040
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nnspounsur: Guglicluo for. Canrlll
D. Leslie Olsen, Txtnluret (202)*523—5071

SOURCE OF MUR: I,“’T ERNA LLY G s l n RATE D
SUMMARY OF l&&lﬂl&!ﬂll
This matter was referred to the Office o£ General COunlel ll

“the result of an audit of the Guglielmo for Congress cdnnittce.by’

the Audit Division. i
' éhe audit determined that the respondent had 1) mistated 1t§
financial activity; 2) failed to itenize.contr;butions from '

political committees; 3) failed to itemize individual

contributions; 4) failed to disclose debts and obligations; 5)
failed to file disclosure reports; and, 6) failed to maintain
accurate contributor records.
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
A) Misstatement of Financial Activity

2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) states, in part, that each report shall
disclose the total of all receipts and disbursements received or
made during the reporting period and the calendar year.

11 CFR 104.13(a) (1) and (2) states that the amount of an
in-kind contribution shall be equal to the usual and normal value
on the date received. Each in-kind contribution shall be
reported as a contribution and expenditure in accordance with 11

CFR 104.3(a) and (b).
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mws rmneuntton ot‘ tht#
1ts d:lsclosura :eportt ﬂhﬂ da:lng ‘cale
indicated the follouing ditte:iueocs f‘u
Reported beginning cash was un&ttit‘téd by ¢.3, 711.491'P5

Reported receipts were understated by aoag p'f.
Reported disbursements were unde:ltated by 3,921,130

1982%/

Reported receipts were understﬁtqd by $34.086‘68
Reported disbursements were understated by 80,316, 56

The unde:st;:emont of Committee receipts for 1981 was. found
to be the result of an unreported contribution while the-1982.
difference was the result of mathematical errors made 1n the
preparation of various Committee reports.

The understatement of disbursements in 1981 was found to be
the result of the Committee failing to report 12 disbursements on
their first semi-annual report, and the disbursement entry for an
in-kind contribution received in July 1981. The 1982
understatement resulted from 18 unreported disbursements and
various mathematical errors. Committee officials could provide

no reasons for the above mentioned discrepancies but agreed to

correct their reports.

¥/ The 1982 bank activity is reflected as of November 22, 1982,
‘due to the coverage date of the Committee's latest
disclosure report.
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_,lolo_ehu 1dent1!ieatlon & 3each politicnl

"cuunitteo¢ﬁh1ch nakos i aﬁhﬁ:ibution to thu tcpozting eo-ii._f

during the repo:t!ng po:iod tcgethe: with the date and anount offi

. any tuch comtribntion..'

11 ch 10&.3(.)(4)(11) states, 1n patt, that each repo:t
shall disclose the total nnount of receipta for the teporting
period and for the calendar year and the aggregate year-to-aatc ;‘
total fqr such contributox (1nc1udin9 political committees and |
committeés which do not qualify as political committees under the

Act). During the pre-audit review of indices prepared ftd-

‘contributing cOnmitiee reports and subsequeht review of Committee

records, 43 contfibutions from 18 political committees were
identified which were not itemized on Committee reports. These
contributions totaled $11,535.91. The recorded dates of these
contributions were between October 8, 1981 and November 12, 1982.

During the audit fieldwork an attemﬁf was made to verify
that these contributions were received and dep?sited by the
Committee. Since many of the Committee'g depoéit records did not
contain detailed records of those contributions contained in each
deposit, only six of the 43 contributions could be traced to the
Committee's bank deposit records. Other Committee records
indicated the receipt of an additional five of the contributions.
No records could be found of the remaining 32 contributions.

Committee officials had no comments with respect to the above

noted matters.
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The Audit staff conducted an anliyais of the 1'8082 o
contributor cards provided for reviow. rla-ed on'aVltlab i" 
Committee records, it was detetnincd that T ooutrlbntionlf 3
totaling $6,150 or 23 percent of the number :equiring iteui:ation
and 13 percent of the anount requiring itemization uerc not
itemized on the Connittee s disclosure reports. COl-lttee
officials had no comments with respect to the matter noted above.

D) Disclosure of Debts and Obligations

2 U.8.C. § 434(b) (8) states, in part, that each report under
this section shall disclose the amount and nature of outstanding
debts and obligations owed by or to such political committee.

11 CFR 104.3(d) states, in part, that each report filed
shall, on Schedule C or D, as appropriate, disclose the amount
and nature of outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to the
reporting committee.

11 CFR 104.11(b) states that a debt, obligation, or other
promise to make an expenditure, the amount of which is $§500 or

less, shall be reported as of the time payment is made or no
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 later than 60 daylj”zf
cm- first. Any loan

il ovct $500 lhall beflipbtttﬂhll.df thn tine o! tho t:anIIEt on

During the Pf"ludit review, it was noted by the Auait :taag;f

that the Committee hadvnot diseIOIQd any debts or obligations.
Audit's review of the colnittee 's vendor file during the audit
fieldwork indicated that the Conmtttee had nnintained copies ot
vendor bills, statenentavand‘invoices. Although some 1nvoicéq‘
were stamped "PAID", none were annotated in a manner to ;ndiéiig :
check number, payment, date, or the amount paid.

Based on Audit's review of the Committee's vendor file. the
Audit staff'determineq that as of December 31, 1982, the

Committee failed to disclose debts and obligations for at least

13 vendors totaling at least $57,000.54. Committee officials
could provide no reasons for the failure to disclose the noted
debts and obligations.

E) Failure to File Disclosure Report

2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (1) and (2)(ao(iiif'requires, in part, the
treasurer of a political committee which is th? principal
campaign committee of a candidate for thg Housé of
Representgtives in any calendar year during which there is a
regularly scheduled election for which such candidate is seeking
election, or nomination for election, to file a report for the
quarter ending December 31 which shall be filed no later than

January 31 of the following calendar year.




“’5was due on Jauua:y 31. 1903. th. Connittet.had not filnﬁ‘t_
*!ear Bnd Report. COnnittcu staff woro unable to p:ovide a

'ﬂ.;fox the fajilure to file the report tn a ttnoly manner.
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F) uissing Contributor Records

2 U.S.C. § 432(c) (1),(2),(3) and § 432(d) states that th.
treasurer of a political committee shall keep an account ot a11
contributions received by or on behalf of such political . |
committees; the name and address of any person who nakes"qny”'
contribution in excess of $50 together with the date andil-Ount
of such contributions by any person; and thé identification 6f
any person who makes a contribution or contributions agéregating
more than $200 during a calendar year, togetheg'with the date and
amount of any such contribution. The treasurer shall présetve
all records required to be kept by this section and copies of all
reports required to be filed by this subchapter for three years
after the repo:t is filed. .

The Committee provided.the Audit staff with 1,808
contributor cards which totaled $96,712.64. After conducting the
individual contributor trace, it was noted that the Committee
itemized $18,853.63 for which no contributor card was available.

This amount was added to the contributor cards to obtain a total

cf $115,566.27 and compared to the corrected reported total of




‘ ‘1,#'111&;'959'..53. a-ua on :m above

_the. couut« ttihd to pt ords
percent ot its reportcd 1ndiviau 1 aont:ibutionl tor the periodwy
January 1, 1981 thtough IDVUIbOS 22, 1982.

During Audit's :evlew it wan alno detorninod that no
individual contributor r.cords nure uaintaincd attot November 5. o
1982, the Priday following the General Election. The Committee
staff that was responsible for nainﬁnininq these records had left
the Committee to seek other employment. The candidate 1nforuud“/

our staff that the COnnittec had received ‘contributions. in excesa

of $50 after November S, 1982 In addition, a review of
committee bank statements indicated deposits of $15,167.55
‘between November 5; and December 31, 1982. 'ICOHmittee staff gave
no apparent teasbn for the missing records.

In the interim audit report, it was recommended that the
Committee provide an account of the name and address of any
person who made a contribution in excess of $50 (with respect to

the above mentioned $51,413.36) and propérly itemize all
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contributions which in amount or in aggregate ?xceed $200.

On July 6, 1983, a statement was reqeivedlftom the Committee .
which described the efforts taken to locate these records and
provide the requested information.

The candidate, Tony Guglielmo, attempts to offset the fact
that his Committee failed to provide documentation for $51,413.36
of its reported individual contributions by stating that: 1) the

staff was made up of young people from around the country; 2) the

F




~ that he called as nany ltttteta as hc danld 1ocnto wi:hout . -
succels. In lun, no udditionll recotdl uo:e locatnd to: Auatt .;" 
staft revicw. oy
It is appa:ent, baoed on the Audit revievw, that the
Guglielmo co-nittce treasurer falled to keep an nccu:ate account
of all contributions received in addition to the pnrticulazs
regarding the identification of any person naking a cont:ibution

in excess o{isso or aggregating more than $200 in violation of 2
U.S.C. § 432(c) (1), (2), and (3) and § 432(d). Moroever, the
fact that the Guglielmo Committee staff consisted of-yoﬁng people
and the fact that the campaign offiée, after the election, "was
cleared out" by some volunteers is not a sufficient mitigating
circumstance as to justify D. Leslie Olsen's failure to properly

preserve and maintain the contributor records.
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APPROVED FOR ASSIGNMENT
-STAFF:
Due DaTE;__-
. DisapprovED FOR ASSIGNMENT:

REASONS:

© PLEASE RETURN TO DOCKET AFTER ASSIGNMENT. THANK YOU.




CHARLES N. STEBLE

BOB COSTA ,atf‘

FINAL AUDIT REPORT ON TONY
GUGLIELMO FOR CONGRESS mxm

Attached is a copy of the final audit report on the !ony
Guglielmo For Congress Committee ("the Committee®) for your review
and legal analysis.

The Committee complied with all of the recommendations in
the interim audit report, except for finding II.C. (Exhibit A)
concerning missing contributor records, which is being referred
to your office for further consideration. Also, attached for

your information is the Committee's response (Exhibit B)
.concerning this finding.
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Should you have any questions regarding this report, please
contact Lorenzo David or Russ Bruner at 523-415S5.

Attachment as stated




 REPORT OF THE AODIT -nzv:smn o
TONY GUGLIELMO FOR coucmss ‘comsrrree

Background-
A. Overview

This report is based on an andit cf the Tony cuglielmo .
For Congress Committee ("the Committee”), undertaken by the Auvdit
Division of the Federal Election Commission in accordance with
the Commission's audit policy to determine whether there has been
compliance with the provisions of the Federal Election campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The audit was conducted
pursuant to Section 438(b) of Title 2 of the United States Code
which states, in part, that the Commission, may conduct audits
and field investigations of any political committee required to
file a report under Section 434 of this title. Prior to
conducting any audit under this section, the Commission shall
perform an internal review of reports filed by selected
committees to determine if the reports filed by a particular

committee meet the threshold requirements for substantial.
compliance with the Act.

The Committee registered with the Federal Election
Commission on January 14, 1980. The Committee’ maintains its
headquarters in Stafford Springs, Connecticut.

. The audit.covered the period January 1, 1981 through
December 31, 1982. The Committee reported a cash balance at
January 1, 1981 of $1,538.66; total receipts for the period of
$282,743. 97 total disbursements for the ?eriod of $237,S; .70
and a cash balance on November 22, 1982 1/ of $1,651.06.

This is the ending coverage date of the latest repoft filed
by the Committee.

There are arithmetical discrepancies within the Committee's
eported totals (see Finding II.A.).
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~the récord upon which the Commit
‘matters in the report and were :

lpptopriatc staff for :eviéw; ’

- B. Kex Pgrsonnel

The Treasurer of the COmmittee during the period
covered by the audit was Mr. D. Leslie Olsen.

C. SCOEe

The audit included such tests as verification of totll s
reported receipts and disbursements and individual -transactions;
review of required supporting documentation; analysis of
Committee debts and obligations; and such other audit procedu:es
as deemed necessary under the circumstances.

II. Audit Findings and Recommendations

A. Misstatement of Financial Activity

Section 434 (b) of Title 2 of the United States. Cade
states, in part, that each report shall disclose the total of all
receipts and disbursements received or made during the reporting
period and the calendar year.

, Section 104.13(a) (1) and (2) of Title 11 of the Code of
Federal Regulations states the amount of an in-kind contribution
shall be equal to the usual and normal value on the date
received. Each in-kind contribution shall be reported as a
contribution and expenditure in accordance with 11 C.F.R.
104.3(a) and (b).

Our reconciliation of the Committee's bank accounts to
its disclosure reports filed during calendar years 1981 and 1982
indicated the following differences:

1981
Reported beginning cash was understated by § 3,711.49
" Reported receipts were understated by 209.62
Reported disbursements were understated by 3,921.11
1982 3/

Reported receipts were understated by $34,086.68
Reported disbursements were understated by 80,316.56

3/ The 1982 bank activity is reflected as of November 22, 1982
due to the coverage date of the Committee's latest
disclosure report.




Thc undc:ntatenent ofAdinugseuent Ain 193‘ was . the
result of the Committee failing to report 12 disbursements on
their first semi-annual report, and the disbursement entry for
in-kind contribution received in July 1961. The 1982
understatement resulted fr¢ 18 unripnrted disburacnlnt
various mathematical e::o:l.'

Committee officials could providc no reasons fat tbe :
above mentioned disc:epancies but agreed to correct thel:
reports.

_ The Audit staff recommended that comprehenSive f*
amendments be filed for the 1981 and 1982 reporting pnricdl with
respect to the above discrepancies.

_Recommendation . =

On July 6, 1983, the Committee £iled conprehensivc
amendments which. satisfactorily complied with the recommendation.
Therefore, the Audit staff recommends no further action on this
matter.

B. Unitemized Contributions from Political Committees

Section 434 (b) (3) (B) of Title 2 of the United States
Code states that each report under this section shall disclose
the identification of each political committee which makes a
contribution to the reporting committee during the reporting
period, together with the date and amount of any such
contributxon.

84040454§‘%‘"}4

" Section 104.3(a) (4) (ii) of Title 11 of the Code of
Federal Regulations -states, in part, that each report shall
disclose the total amount of receipts for the reporting period
and for the calendar year and the aggregate year-to-date total

for such contributor (including political committees and
- committees which do not qualify as political committees under the
Act).

During our pre-audit review of indices prepared from
contributing Committee reports and subsequent review of Committee
records, 43 contributions from 18 political committees were
identified which were not itemized on Committee reports. These
contributions totaled $11,535.91. The recorded dates of these
contributions were between October 8, 1981 and November 12, 1982.
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During the audit 1
verify that these cont ti

~ the Cenmittee.. Binee’nany'et"

eaeh deposit, on&y six of the 4

the Committee's bank deposit r -recora
indicated the receipt of an additional five ot the cont:i'n‘
No record could be found of the remaining 32 contributions,

Committee officials had no comments with telpeqt
above noted matters.

The Audit staff recommended that the Committee giiéwf
comprehensive amendments and itemize the contributions from

political committees as noted above, or, provide evidence. thltie__
these contributions were, in fact, not received and deposited s el

Recommendetion

On July 6, 1983, the Committee filed an amendment which

.substantially complied with our recommendation. Therefore, the

Audit staff recommends no further action on this matter.

. Failure to Itemize Individual Contributions

Section 434 (b) (3) (A) of Title 2 of the United States
Code states, in part, that each report under this section shall
disclose the identification of each person (other than a
political committee) who makes a contribution to the reporting
committee during the reporting period, whose contribution or
contributions have an aggregate amount or value in excess of $200
within the calendar year.

The Audit staff conducted an analysis of the 1,808
contributor cards provided for review. Based on available
Committee records, /it was determined that 34 contributions
totaling $6,150.00 or 23% of the number requiring itemization and
13% of the amount requiring itemization were not itemized on the
Committee's disclosure reportfz?

" Committee officials had no comments with respect to the
matter noted above.

The Audit staff recommended that the Committee file
comprehensive amendments itemizing the contributions from
individuals noted above.

(4

Recommendation

On July 6, 1983, the Committee filed an amendment which
properly itemized the contributions. Therefore, the Audlt staff
recommends no further action on this matter.
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Section 104.3(d) ot'wicxc 11 of the Code . ot

2negulations states, in part, that each report filed shl11: '

Schedule C or D, as appropriate, disclose the amount and

" of outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to the'zlpﬁ@ ﬂﬂ*;j:

committee.

Section 104.11(b) of Title 11 of the Code of rtderal
Regulations states that a debt, obligation, or other promise to

. make an expenditure, the amount of which is $500 or less, shlll
 be reported as of the time payment is made or no later than 60

days after such obligation is incurred, whichever comes first,

~ Any loan, debt or obligation, the amount of which is over $500

ghall be reported as of the time of the transaction.

During the pre~audit review, it was noted by the Audit -
staff that the Committee had not disclosed any debts or
obligations. Our review of the Committee's vendor file during

the audit fieldwork indicated that the Committee had maintained
copies of vendor bills, statements and invoices. Although some
invoices were stamped "PAID", none were annotated in a manner to

~indicate check number, payment, date, or the amount paid.

Based on our review of the Committee's vendor file, the
Audit staff determined that as of December 31, 1982 the Committee
failed to disclose debts and obligations for at least 13 vendors
totaling at least $57,000.54.

Committee officials could provide n6 reasons for the
failurg to disclose the noted debts and obligations.

. The Audit- staff recommended that the Committee properly
report its debts and obligations on Schedule D of the 1982 Year
End Report.

Recommendation

On July 6, 1983, the Committee filed an amendment which
substantially complied with this recommendation. Therefore, the
Audit staff recommends no further action on this matter;




: Section 434;;}(1) nnd (2)(3)(111) of Titlc 2 of t
L UnLted States Code requires, in part, the treasurer of a -
- political committee which is the principal campaign commit
' a candidate for the House of Representatives in any calendar yil
during which there is a regularly scheduled election for which
such candidate is seeking election, or nomination for electic
to file a report for the quarter ending December 31 which sha
be filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar.

During the pre-audit review, the Audit staff noted that
the Committee had been notified of its failure to file the 1982
Year End Report of Receipts and Disbursements. Although this .
report was due on January 31, 1983, the Committee has yet to £ile
its 1982 Year End Report.

Committee staff were unable to provide a reason for the
failure to file the report in a timely manner.

The Audit staff requested that the Committee determine
its financidl activity for the period November 23, 1982 through
December 31, 1982 and file the 1982 Year End Report.

Recommendation

On June 6, 1983, the Committee filed a 1982 Year End Report
of Receipts and Disbursements. Therefore, the Audit staff
recommends no further action on this matter.

F. Matter Referred to the Office of General Counsel

‘A certain matter noted during the audit was referred to /7
~ the Commission's Office of General Counsel on o /
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e and amount of any such :
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naar year, togethe: with’ thc"
ribution. The treasurer shal

- The Committee provided the Audit staff with 1, 808 fne oyt N
.. contributor cards which totaled $96,712.64. After conducting the N
- dndividual contributor trace, it was noted that the Committee ‘
itemized $18,853.63 for which no contributor card was available.

This amount was added to the contributor cards to obtain a total-

of $115,566.27 and compared to the corrected reported total of

$166, 979 63. Based on the above review, it was determined that

‘the Committee failed to provide records for $51,413.36 or 30.79%

of its reported individual contributions for the period Januaty

1, 1981 through November 22, 1982.

3

During our review it was also determined that. no
individual contributor records were maintained after November S,

- 1982, the Friday following the General Election. The Committee
staff that was responsible for maintaining these records had left
the Committee to seek other employment. The candidate informed
our staff that the Committee had received contributions in excess
of $50 after November 5, 1982. 1In addition, a review of
committee bank statements indicated deposits of $15,167.55
between November 5, and December 31, 1982,

840404 54._.&'

Committee staff gave no apparent reason for the missing
records as noted above.

. In the interim audit report, it was recommended that
the Committee provide an account of the name and address of any
person .who made a contribution in excess of $50 (with respect to
the above mentioned $51,413.36) and properly itemize all

contributions which in amount or in aggregate exceed $200.

On July 6, 1983, a statement was received from the
Committee which describes the efforts taken to locate these
records and provide the requested information. No additional
records were located by the Committee for our review. °

Recommendation

The Audit staff recommends that this matter be referred to
the Dffice of General Counsel for their consideration.




Federal EIectxon¥Commﬁ‘s
1325 K.St. N.W. ;
Nashington. D.C. 20463

Re. Missing Contr;_uto

Dear Sir"

] am writing to address ‘the 4
It is my.best estimate that the | e ¢
mediately following the election. Our staff wa:
from 211 around the coun‘ty~-~We d three memt

-Ohio, one from New Jersey, mm Virginia, one from Hassac usetts. and
_several from right in Connecticut. After the defeat on election night the
staff a\most immediately disbursed for their homes. As you might suspect
their isn't much to do after a lasting campzign and of course there is no
money to pay the staff so they returned home to look for work. Most of .

the staff cleared out their desks and 1eft by Wednesday while the campaign
manager and press secretary stayed on until that Friday. The office it-
self was cleared out over that weekend by some valunteers. Since most of
the office furniture was loaned to us it had to be returned as soon as poss-
ible. The lost records could have been left in one of the desks or filing
cabinets or inadvertantly taken by one of the staffers in the boxes of
‘their personal belongings.

. T checked with as ﬁany of the desks and czbinets as we could locate. I
calléd as many former staffers as we could locate without success. I
honestly did my absolute best to locate the records in questions.

Sincerely,

Tony e1mo’
[B e ’
. L

D. Anthony Guglielmo
Danie! J. Howley

PENNY HANLEY & HOWLEY CO., INC.




mmuﬂmmbyamofs-lmmjmﬂnmmﬂtm
ofunmeglhlmforcamascmitm (A83-38) andfomu:dthe
mtmth«ﬁadeamucmmmlwimadimﬁmmmm

mmmammmmmmmofmmmm
Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche voted
affirmatively for the dscision; Comisaioner Aikens dissented.
Attest:
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